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Malave, Erin

From: Jany Delgado [Jany@sunhealthplus.com]
Sent:  Monday, December 13, 2010 12:38 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Bonilla Chiropractic

-

My previous request for address change did not include my document number...

New Address
3900 NW 79 Ave (Suite 805)
Doral, FL 33166

Document # PO6000046208
i d-Liniz2 L

Thank You,
Dr. Cartos Bonilla
954-257-8443

Jany Sobrino

Office: 305.639.2960
Fax: 305.639.2961
jany@sunhealthplus.com
Ix] cid:image001.jpg@01CB7114.7981909

This email and any fites transmitted with it are confidentiat and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to wham they are
atdressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager, This message contains confidential information and is
intended only tor the individuat named. if you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please
notify the sender immediately by &-mail if you have received this e mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the
intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is
strictly prohibited
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